
1. In the pricing table, item one lists for 2 students to be certified at a masters level in lean 

six sigma. Do you intend this to be 2 lean six sigma master black belts? 

2 Students are to be trained to the level of Lean Six Sigma Black Belt- Healthcare and 

receive a Masters Certificate for training completion.  

 

2. Is there a specific format required for the submission, or should we just complete the 

price quote sheet? 

Complete the price quote sheet.  

3. Is the offerer required to have a GSA Contract?  Is it required that the offerer is based at a 

VA Montana Health Care facility utilizing a VA computer?   Or can the offerer provide 

training and support remotely on their computer? 

The solicitation is posted open market.  Remotely on their computer. 

 

4. Is the offerer required to provide the training curriculum or does the VA  provide the 

training material? 

Offerer. 

5.  How are these services currently being performed?   Under contract?   In-house? 

Not currently provided. 

 

6.  If these requirements are currently being performed under a contract,     Who is the 

Contractor?      What is the contract number?  

Not currently provided. 

 

7.  Is there an estimated value range for this requirement? 

Included in the packet already 

8. Has a contractor performed similar work to this for the government in the past? 

NO incumbent 

 

9. If available, please provide the incumbent contract number. 

No incumbent 

Questions and answers are now closed.   


